
From: Sarah Young
To: Sarah Makomva
Subject: Re: FY25 Frederick County Contracts
Date: Wednesday, September 18, 2024 7:21:03 AM

Hi!! 

Of course— see below:
24/25 schoolyear

AM only basicREC: $53/child/week
PM only basicREC: $57/child/week
AM and PM basicREC: $103/child/week

If you need Daily rates they’re $16 for AM and $18 for PM but we don’t usually deal with
those with you all. And Summer 2025 is looking to be $105/week but not sure yet.  Let me
know if you need anything else :) 

S

Sarah Young 
basicREC Manager
Frederick County Parks and Recreation Dept
107 N Kent Street 
Winchester VA 22601
Syoung@fcva.us
540-665-5678 phone
540-665-9687 fax 

From: Sarah Makomva <sarah.makomva@fcva.us>
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2024 4:02:43 PM
To: Sarah Young <syoung@fcva.us>
Subject: FW: FY25 Frederick County Contracts
 
Never mind! We don not need a contract since you are a county program. But I do need a
current rate sheet for a case manager. Can you let me know what the current rates are?
Thanks Sarah!
 
Sarah Makomva
Frederick County CSA
(o) 540-722-8394
sarah.makomva@fcva.us
 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY / PRIVACY NOTICE - The document(s) included in this transmission may contain
information that is confidential and / or legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, or the
employee or agent responsible for delivering the information to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or action taken in reliance on the contents of these
documents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this document in error, please notify the sender

mailto:syoung@fcva.us
mailto:sarah.makomva@fcva.us
mailto:sarah.makomva@fcva.us



